City of Copperas Cove

ADDENDUM #1
RFP 2016-22-80 Engineering Services for CIP Projects
Due: October 12, 2016 @ 10:00a.m.

TO: All Offeror’s
FROM: Velia Key, Director of Financial Services
DATE: October 6, 2016

Please note the following questions and answers.

Q. Does the 16 page limit include resumes and the cover?

A. The 16 page limit is for the information requested under divider #3.

Q. Isthere arequirement on who on our team is allowed to be LGPP certified?

A. No

Q. Perthe RFQ, we're to separate the sections by a tabbed divider, but it also states that “Elaborate
covers, binding, dividers, etc. are not required.” Considering we are limited to 16-pages for this
submittal, some of our sections are on the same page and therefore makes it hard to place a tabbed
divider. Can you please confirm if tabbed dividers are required? Should they be required, is it suitable to

create a combined tab divider to reflect two or more sections?

A. The 16 page limit is for the information requested under divider #3. The information provided by
your firm should be in a format that is easy to identify all the items requested by divider #’s.

Q. Under Section X Submittal Instructions, last paragraph it is stated, “Limit the number of pages of the
qualification to 16 single-sided 8 % by 11” pages...” Does the 16 page limit include or exclude the cover
sheet, cover letter, table of contents, and/or certification and license attachments?

A. The 16 page limit is for the information requested under divider #3.
Q. Regarding RFQ 2016-22-80, what does the 16-page limit refer to? Does it include items like the

cover, table of contents, resumes, insurance and financial requirements, page dividers, etc.? Also,
previously the City requested an electronic copy of the submittal on CD included with our submittal.



A. The 16 page limit is for the information requested under divider #3. No electronic copy is required for
the submittal.

Q. Do the cover letter, resumes, and LGPP certificate count towards the 16 page limit?

A. The 16 page limit is for the information requested under divider #3.

Q. A statement under section V Scope of Work mentions that the engineer perform services detailed in
Exhibit “B” as well as the SUE services detailed in Exhibit “C”. Does this mean that even though we

would not pursue surveying projects we would still need to have a SUE sub on our team?

A. No, the scope of work will be negotiated through the City Manager’s office and additional
information will be available at the time of negotiations.

Q. This question is in regard to evaluation criteria f. We have completed projects in Copperas Cove and
coordinated with the city but the direct client was TxDOT. Would these TxDOT projects be scored under
criteria f?

A. Yes, the project completed by your firm will receive the points under the evaluation criteria.

Q. Would it be possible for me to visit with someone at the City who can provide background on the
various projects which the City plans to procure over the next 5 years?

A. No, city staff will not be meeting with prospective engineering firms to go over the CIP Plan and all

listed projects. However, if your firm is selected to do a specific project then city staff will be meeting
with your firm to go over all details and items needed for the selected project.
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